This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING is entered into by and between Santa Monica
Community District (“District”) and the Santa Monica College Faculty Association (“FA") as of July 28, 2015.

The District and the FA agree as follows:

1. Notwithstanding Appendix R the collective bargaining agreement between the District and FA, the new
course development stipend for upper division courses shall be $3,000.00.

2. This Memorandum of Understanding shall only apply to new upper division courses approved for
development through June 30,2046 August 22, 2016.
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